

Christopher H. Heep

PARTNER

☎ (617) 804-2422

✉ cheep@harringtonheep.com



MEMBER OF THE BAR

Massachusetts
United States District Court
for Massachusetts

Our partner, Christopher Heep, serves clients in all areas of the firm's practice, with particular emphasis on disputes concerning zoning and land use. Before joining Harrington Heep LLP, Mr. Heep served as Law Clerk to the Honorable Gordon H. Piper of the Massachusetts Land Court.

Mr. Heep received his law degree from Northeastern University School of Law and has worked for the Honorable William G. Young of the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts and for the Office of Regional Counsel of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (Region 1). He received his B.A. in History from Oberlin College. Mr. Heep is presently an associate member of the Watertown Zoning Board of Appeals.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Juris Doctor Northeastern University

Bachelor of Arts Oberlin College

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner
Harrington Heep, LLP 2005-present
(formerly Miyares and Harrington, LLP)

Law Clerk 2004-2005
The Honorable Gordon H. Piper
Massachusetts Land Court

Legal Intern 2003
Sugarman, Rogers, Barshak
& Cohen PC

Legal Intern 2002
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Regional Counsel

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Member 2011-present
Watertown Zoning Board of Appeals

Lead Author 2012
"Municipal Real Estate Transactions,"
Chapter 15 of Massachusetts
Municipal Law (MCLE)